

The Monmouth County Board of Health

Paul Schneider, R. Ph.
President

3435 HIGHWAY 9
FREEHOLD, NEW JERSEY 07728-1255
TELEPHONE (732) 431-7456
FAX (732) 409-7579

Christopher P. Merkel, M.P.H.
Public Health Coordinator
and
Health Officer

[REDACTED]
114 Locust Avenue
Howell, New Jersey 07731

MCHD LOG # HO-1679

2 June 2016

**Re: Application for an Individual
Subsurface Sewage Disposal System
in: Howell
Municipality**

Dear [REDACTED]

**Your Application for Permit to Locate and Construct an Individual Subsurface
Sewage System at: 114 Locust Avenue, Howell Township Block: 28 Lot: 42
has been approved with condition(s):**

- Engineer must certify permeability and compaction of replacement fill material.
- Excavation shall be to an elevation of 91.9 or approximately 8 feet.
- System is designed for a dwelling with (4) bedrooms.

**All septic tanks must be certified as water tight. Septic tank must have an
effluent filter installed. This approval is good for a period of five (5) years.**

**It is important that the septic system be installed according to the provisions of
N.J.A.C. 7:9A-1.1 et seq. and standards thereto. Failure to do this will result in the
withholding of final approval, and could lead to the need for costly alterations
and/or legal action.**

(See Reverse Side)

TOWNSHIP OF HOWELL
RECEIVED
2016 JUN -6 P 2:31
CLERK'S OFFICE

The installer of the above referenced system must contact this office for inspection, at the following construction stages:

- 1. After excavation work is completed**
- 2. After septic tank and disposal field have been installed (no cover)**
- 3. After septic system is covered and landscaping is completed**

This office must be contacted for an inspection (24) hours prior to the installation of the system. If, upon final inspection, the individual subsurface sewage disposal system has been installed according to the specifications given in your application, a Certificate of Compliance will be issued to you by mail.

Building inspectors are prohibited from issuing a Certificate of Occupancy prior to their receiving a copy of our Certificate of Compliance.

Sincerely,



**Christopher R. Luberto
Sr. Registered Environmental
Health Specialist**

CRL:tas

cc: Maria Hesselbarth
Howell Construction Office
Lortech Engineering